

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA MINISTRY OF MSME

Brief Industrial Profile of Jalgaon District



Carried out by

MSME-DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE, MUMBAI

Ministry of Micro & Medium Enterprises,

Government of India

Kurla Andheri Road, Sakinaka, Mumbai-72.

Tel: 28576090/3091/7166 Fax: 28578092.

Email: dcdi-mumbai@dcmsme.gov.in
Website: www.msmedimumbai.gov.in

Contents

Sl. No	Topic	Page No
1.	General Characteristics of the District	2-4
2	District at a glance	5-6
2.1	Existing Status of Industrial Area in the District	7
3	Industrial Scenario of Jalgaon District	7
3.1	Industry at a Glance.	7
3.2	Year Wise trend of Units Registered	8
3.3	Details of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan Units in the	8
	District	
3.4	Udyog Aadhaar	9
3.5	Large Scale Industries/Public Sector undertakings	9
3.6	Major Exportable Item	10
3.7	Growth Trend	10
3.8	Vendorisation/Ancillarisation of the Industry	10
3.9	Medium Scale Enterprises.	10
3.10	Service Enterprises	10
3.11	Potential for New MSMEs	10
4.	Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise.	11
5.	General issues raised by industry association during the course of	12
	meeting	
6	Action plan for MSME Scheme during 2012-13	13
7.	Steps to set up MSMEs	13-14

Brief Industrial Profile of Jalgaon District

1. General Characteristics of the District -

During ages of Mahabharata (Bhishamaparvat) different states such as Gomati, Mandaka, Khanda, Vidharbha, and Rupvahika, has been described. Out of that Khanda means Khandesh has been defined by the western historians. The sultan has given the Throne name to the 2nd Farukhi Raja as Khan due which the name Khandesh was established. In Short the present Dhule and Jalgaon District both were recognized during the middle as khandesh and as one district as Dhule and Headquarters as Dhule. For administrative reasons during the year 1906 Khandesh was divided as East Khandesh and West Khandesh and was divided into 2 districts. With Jalgaon as its Headquarters it consists of 10 taluka and 3 Petyan and was recognized as Talukas. In the year 1950 in Chalisgaon Taluka was divided into 13 cities of Aurangabad. In the year 1960 East Khandesh was recognized under one of the districts in Mumbai District. From 10-10-1960 the name of East Khandesh was changed by the Maharashtra Government to Jalgaon. Jalgaon has hosted a number of musical concerts.

Padmalaya is a Ganesh temple considered as one of the 3.5 peeths. It is a temple with two statues of Ganesh (swayambu) which have trunks bending on right as well as on left. You can walk to Bheemkund- the place where Bheema killed Bakasura in Mahabharata. The Padmalaya has got the very big history from the Mahabharata. The place was first known as 'Ekchakranagari' but later on it was pronounced as Erondol.

Manudevi: Its place almost 30 km north of city, located in satpuda forest ranges. Which has a local transportation till village Adgaon by ST. From Adgaon you can hire richshaw or people from village provide the service with bullock cart. Manudevi is kul-daiwat of almost 90% Khandesi people and everyone visit the place often. Best time to visit is during raining, it has water fall of @ 60 Feet height, it pleasant to see it in raining. Water of the fall is look like milk and pleasant environment around the temple. People come to visit the place from all over the country and few have visited from other country as well. After visiting jalgaon manudevi is not to miss place. People from Adgaon are supporting to visitors and they have formed trustee to support and help visitor.

Mehrun Lake: "Mehrun" is another famous spot in the district for its famous fruit 'Bor'. A fun park is located nearby the premises as well. Supposedly the name Jalgaon is inspired by Mehrun Lake, meaning of 'Jal' being water.

Muktainagar: Muktainagar is a sacred place which was named after Sant Muktabai who was younger sister of Sant Dyaneshwar. Actual temple of Sant Muktabai is situated at 'Kothali'.

Pal Sanctuary: Pal is a small village situated in Yawal taluka. Here, the beauty of the nature is breathtaking. It is located in Satpuda. Jalgaon is a prominent industry center in Drip Irrigation, Pipe manufacturing, Fruit processing, pulse milling, biofertilizer production, Green / Solar Energy and mattress manufacturing. Jalgaon is a significant collection and distribution center of agricultural goods and agriculture input industry (including biofertilizers). The leading products are Jawar and raw cotton and banana the region's rich volcanic soil is particularly well-suited to cotton production. Jalgaon is an important center for cotton-textile and vegetable-oil mills, particularly groundnut oil and hydrogenation plants. Jalgaon is also well known for banana production. The city is also famous for its gold market which has reputation of being pure. The Jalgaon city surrounded by various well-known and reputed industries like irrigation, pipe, forging, cloths. Jalgaon is nowadays becoming a well trading centre of Maharashtra and a leading producer of sugarcane. This year the sugar production has increased. The onion dehydration plant in Jalgaon has annual onion dehydration capacity of 10,000 tones, which is about 15 per cent of the total exports of dehydrated onions from India

Pulse Milling in Jalgaon started in the late seventies with JJ Group, Salecha, Vinod and Adarsh groups setting up milling plants which subsequently grew into multiple plants employing hundreds of people and serving all of India and over 20 other countries. Until recently traders and processors in Jalgaon have been leading the country in the pulse trade and processing. NCDEX and other commodity exchanges quote prices on the basis of Jalgaon delivery.

1.1 Location & Geographical Area:

Jalgaon District is located in the north-west region of the state of Maharashtra. It is bounded by Satpuda mountain ranges in the north, Ajanta mountain ranges in the south. The district lies between 20 degrees to 21 north latitude, and 74.55 degrees to 76.28 degrees east longititude. Towards the north lies the border of Madya Pradesh and towards the southeast lies Buldana district and towards the south is Aurangabad and in the southwest is Nashik district and North West is Dhule district.

1.2 TOPOGRAPHY

Climate & Rainfall: Jalgaon has got pretty diverse climate. It is exceptionally hot and dry during summer with temperature reaching as high as 45 degrees Celsius. Jalgaon receives about 700 mm rainfall during monsoons, which is followed by pleasant temperature in winter.

Soil: The soil pattern in the district differs widely due to marked variations in the topography of the region. Generally soil in Jalgaon is black fertile, medium fertile, forest oriented, Murum. Black and fertile soil is found in Amerlner, Yerander, Jalgaon, Bhusawal and Muktainagar. Medium black fertile soil is found in Yaval, Raver and Chopda towards the south and in limited quantity same soil is found in Chalisgaon and Bhadgaon. The soil is forest type towards the north of Chopda, yawal and Raver Tehsil. Soil of Sandy type is found towards the foothills of Satpuda Mountains and also towards south of Pachora, Chalisgaon, Jamner and Bhadgaon.

Rivers: The principal natural feature is the Tapti River. Unlike the rest of the Deccan, whose rivers rise in the Western Ghats and flow eastward to the Bay of Bengal, the Tapti flows westward from headwaters in eastern Maharashtra to empty into the Arabian Sea. The Tapti receives thirteen principal tributaries in its course through Khandesh. None of the rivers is navigable and the Tapti flows in a deep bed which historically made it difficult to use for irrigation. Most of Khandesh lies south of the Tapti, and is drained by its tributaries the Girna, Bori and Panjhra. The alluvial plain north of the Tapti contains some of the richest tracts in Khandesh, and the land rises towards the Satpuda hills.

- **1.3 Availability of Minerals:** There is no major mineral deposits in the district. However sand, maron, stone, mica and clay are available in abundance, which can be suitably used for construction of roads and buildings.
- 1.4 **Forest**: Total geographical area in the districts of Jalgaon is 218 thousand hector. Out of that, forest covers is 25.08%. Raver, Chopda, Yavel tahils comes forest.
- **1.5 Population:** According to the 2011 census, the population of the district was 42,29,917 (Men: 21,97,365 and Women: 20,32,552). The rural population is 28,87,206 whereas urban population is 13,42,711. The population of Scheduled Caste 9.20% and Scheduled tribes is 14.29%. According to the 2011 Population Census, the density of population of Jalgaon district is 360. The maximum density of population is in Bhusawal and the minimum is in Bordawad tehsil. The literacy rate of the district is 78.20% and that of the state is 82.34%.

1.6 ADMINISTRATIVE SET UP:

According to the administrative convenience the state is divided in six regions viz. Pune, Nashik, Thane, Amravati, Nagpur and Aurangabad. District like Jalgaon, Ahmednagar, Dhule, Nandurbar and Nashik fall under Nashik Region. The Jalgaon district consist of 15 tehsils (Jalgaon, Jamner, Erandol, Dharangaon, Bhusawal, Bodwad, Yawal, Raver, Muktainagar, Amalner, Chopda, Parola, Pachora, Chalisgaon, Bhadgaon). In Jalgaon District, out of 15 Tehsil Jalgaon is an Mahanagarpalika and balance 14 Nagarparikshadh. Yaval and Raver Tehsil each has 2 Nagarparishad. Muktainagar and Bodhgadh tehsils are main Gram panchayats. At the district level, collector is administrative chief and Tehsildars are administrative head at Tehsil level. For rural development, Chief Executive Officer of Zilla Parishad at District Level and Block Development Officer at Block level are in charge of the administration. Municipal Councils are responsible for urban development work.

2. DISTRICT AT A GLANCE:-

S. No	Particular	Year	Unit	Statistics
1	Geographical Features.	•		
(A)	Geographical Data			
	i)Latitude	2015-16	Degrees	20°to 21° N
	ii)Longitude	2015-16	Degrees	4°55' to 76°28' E
	iii)Geographical Area	2015-16	SqKm	11765 sqkm
(B)	Administrative Units			
	a) Tehsils	2015-16	Nos	15
	b) Cities	2015-16	Nos	17
	c) Villages	2015-16		1519
	d) Panchayat Samities	2015-16	Nos	15
	e) Nagar Parishad	2015-16	Nos	14
	f) Mahanagar Palika	2015-16	Nos	01
	g) Gram Panchayat	2015-16	Nos	1150
2.	POPULATION			
(A)	Sex-wise			
	i) Male	2011	Nos.	2,197,365
	ii) Female	2011	Nos.	2,032,552
	iii) Total	2011	Nos.	42,29,917
	iv) Urban Population	2011	Nos.	1,342,711
	v) Rural Population	2011	Nos.	2,887,206
	vi) Schedule Caste	2011	Nos.	3,89,273
	vii) Schedule Tribe	2011	Nos.	6,04,367
	ix)Sex Ratio (Female/1000males)	2011	No of females	925

	1		per thousand	
			males	
	x) Density	2011	No. of persons	360
	A) Defisity	2011	per sq. km area	300
	Literacy rate	2011	Percent	78.20
	i) Male	2011	Percent	85.36
	ii) Female	2011	Percent	70.56
3.	Agriculture	2011	refeelit	70.00
A.	Land Utilization			
1.24	i) Total Area	2010-11	Th Hec	1164
	ii) Forest Cover	2010-11	In %	18.72%
	iii) Non Agriculture Land	2010-11	Th Hec	33
	iv) Uncultivable Fallow land	2010-11	Th Hec	31
	v) Not cultivated land other than barren land	2010-11	Th Hec	57
	vi) Fallow Land	2010-11	Th Hec	22
	vii) Net Cropped Area	2010-11	Th Hec	803
	viii) Gross cropped area	2010-11	Th Hec	875
	ix) Net irrigated area	2010-11	Th Hec	192
	x) Gross Irrigated area	2010-11	Th Hec	261
4.	Forest	2010-11	THITIEC	201
7.	i) Forest	2010-11	Th hec	218
5.	Livestock & Poultry (as per 19th Livestock	2010-11	THIRE	210
0.	Census- 2012)			
Α.	Cattle and Buffaloes			
11.	i) Cows	2012	Nos.	5,52,213
	ii) Buffaloes	2012	Nos.	2,57,492
В	Other Livestock	2012	1403.	2,01,152
-	i) Goats	2012	Nos.	3,49,130
	ii) Sheep's	2012	Nos.	38,156
	iii) Pigs	2012	Nos.	19,417
	iv) Poultry	2012	Nos.	6,72,888
6.	Length of rail line	2012-13	Kms	350
7.	Roads		-	
	a) National highway	2012-13	Kms	186.44
	b) State High way	2012-13	Kms	1293.56
	c) Major District Highway	2012-13	Kms	1766.85
	d) Other District Roads	2012-13	Kms	1842.50
	e) Rural Roads	2012-13	Kms	6022.61
	f) Total	2012-13	Kms	11111.96
8.	Public Health			-
	a) Dispensary	2012-13	No.	32
	b) Hospitals		No.	23
	c) Primary health centers		No.	77

	d) Primary Health Sub Centres		No.	442
9.	Banking Commercial			
	a) Nationalized Bank	2012	Nos	76
	b) Rural Bank	2012	Nos	105
	c) Co-operative Banks	2012	Nos	10
10.	Education			
	a) Primary Schools.	2012-13	Nos	2356
	b) Secondary & Senior secondary school	2012-13	Nos.	566
	c) Colleges	2012-13	Nos	98
	d) Technical Degree Colleges	2012-13	Nos	12
	e) Polytechnic colleges	2012-13	Nos	19
	f) Govt ITIs	2012-13	Nos	17
	g) Private ITIs	2012-13	Nos	34

2.1 Existing Status of Industrial Areas in the Jalgaon District

S.	Name of	Land	Land	0 1		No of	No of	No of
No	Ind. Area	acquired		Sqm. (In Rs.)	Plots		Vacant	
		(In	(In			Plots	Plots	Production
		hectare)	hectare)					
1	Co. Ind Est. Jal.	19.3	138 Plots	Rs.665/ Sq.mt for	138	138		133
				Industrial				5 Closed
				Rs.1330 / Sq.mt for				
				commercial				
2	MIDC	629.63	1710	-do-	1710	1654	46	1299
	Jalgaon		Plots					194 closed
3	MIDC Bhusawal	325.84	171 plots	Rs.135 /sq.mt for	171	171		5
				Industrial				
				Rs.270/sq.mt for				
				Commercial				
4	MIDC Chalis	256.16	68 plots	Rs.130 / sq.mt	68	60	8	1
	gaon			Industrial				
				Rs.260/sq.mt				
				commercial				
	Total	1230.93	2087 plots					

Source: MIDC and DIC Jalgaon.

3) Industrial scenario of Jalgaon District upto 31st August 2012.

3.1 Industry at a Glance.

Sr.	Head	Unit
1.	Registered Industrial Unit	4276 No.
2.	Total Industrial Unit	4276no.
3.	Registered Medium & Large Unit	06 (M) 04(L)

4.	Estimated Avg. no. of Daily Worker Employed in Small Scale Industries	8305 No.
5.	Employment In Large And Medium Industries	13344(L)
		5435(M)
6.	No. of Industrial Area	4 No
7.	Turnover of Small Scale Ind	823938 In Lacs
8.	Turnover of Medium & Large Scale Industries	3364232 (M)
		73667 (L) In Lacs.

3.2 YEAR WISE TREND OF UNITS REGISTERED.

YEAR	NUMBER OF REGISTRERED UNITS	EMPLOYMENT	INVESTMENT (LAKH Rs.)
1999-2000	184	2067	1989
2000-01	220	1843	2380
2001-2002	190	1670	2217
2002-03	74	485	795
2003-04	347	1534	1175
2004-05	139	957	1010
2005-06	144	1114	1380
2006-07	186	1245	1506
2007-08	289	1631	1431
2008-09	285	1938	2548
2009-10	274	1726	2258
2010-11	214	2192	4889

Source: DIC

3.3 DETAILS OF EXISTING MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISES AND ARTISAN UNITS IN THE DISTRICT.

NIC	Industry Group Description (As per NIC 2004)			Employment
Code		of Units	(Lakh Rs)	
13	Mining of metal ores	1	13	9
14	Other Mining and Quarrying	4	128	41
15	Manufacture of Food Products and Beverages	857	16491	6131
16	Manufacture of Tobacco Products	0	0	0
17	Manufacture of Textiles	107	5566	665
18	Manufacture of Wearing Apparel: Dressing and Dyeing of	154	4180	1302
	Fur			
19	Tanning & Dressing of Leather Manufacture of Luggage,	0	0	0
	handbags Saddlery, harness & Footwear			
20	Manufacture of Wood, Products of Wood, Cork, articles of	200	5417	1600
	straw & plating materials except Furniture:			
21	Manufacture of Paper and Paper Products	196	21744	1607
22	Publishing Printing and Reproduction of Recorded Media	109	3619	883
23	Manufacture of Coke, Refined Petroleum Products &	4	58	32
	Nuclear Fuel			
24	Manufacture of Chemicals & Chemical Products	318	6717	2645
25	Manufacture of Rubber & Plastic Products	217	7101	2277
26	Manufacture of Other Non-Metallic Mineral Products	189	5100	1795

27	Manufacture of Basic Metals	297	3304	2514
28	Manufacture of Fabrication metal Products, Except	296	3310	2603
	Machinery & Equipment			
29	Manufacture of Machinery & Equipment N.E.CX	138	1682	1139
31	Manufacture of Electrical machinery & Apparatus N.E.C	239	6004	2007
34	Manufacture of Motor Vehicles, Trailers & Semi-Trailers	120	3933	983
35	Manufacture of Other Transport Equipment	3	62	76
36	Manufacture of Furniture Manufacturing N.E.C.	192	5982	1518
50	Maintenance & Repair of Motor Vehicle & Motorcycles;	13	304	120
	Retail Sale of Automotive Fuel			
52	Maintenance & Repair of personal & household goods	18	613	152
55	Hotel and Restaurants	1	3	5
63	Supporting & Auxilliary Transport Activities	3	68	22
64	Post & Telecommunications	2	70	2
72	Computer & Related Activities	248	8356	2024
74	Other business Activities	6	38	36
85	Health & Social Work	5	276	44
93	Other Service Activities	338	56123	3745
96	Undifferentiated Goods producing Activities of Private	1	25	20
	Households for own use			
	Total	4276	166119	36065

3.4 Udyog Aadhar Registered Units:

Udyog Aadhaar registration is enabling the units/enterprises to seek information and apply online about various services being offered by all Ministries and Departments. The process of obtaining Udyog Aadhaar Number is free-of cost, paperless and results in instant registration.

Vide Notification dated SO E 2576 E dated 18th September 2015 published in Part II, Section 3, Sub section (ii) of the Gazette of India, Extraordinary by Ministry of MSME Udyog Aadhaar Memorandum has been functional. Till, 15th June, 2016 following number of Udyog aadhar has been filed in the district and State of Maharashtra:

District/State	,			Services					
	Aadhaar Regd.	Micro	Small	Medium	Total	Micro	Small	Medium	Total
JALGAON	3200	1268	289	5	1562	1550	85	2	1637
Maharashtra	77,807	38,434	13,387	532	52,353	20,413	4,734	282	25,429

3.5 Large Scale Industries/Public Sector Undertakings

List of the units in Jalgaon & nearby Area.

- 1. Jain Irrigation System Pvt Ltd.Bambhori Tal Dharangaon.
- 2. Supreme Industries, Gadegaon Tal Jamner
- 3. Raymond LTd, MIDC Jalgaon.
- 4. Orient Cement Nashirabad Tal Jalgaon.

3.6 Major Exportable Item:

Food Products, i.e Mango, Banana, Gauva, PVC Pipes, PVC Mats etc Pulp and powder.

3.7 Growth Trend:

P.P Mat, PVC Pipe, Oil Mill and Dal Mill.

3.8. Vendorisation/Ancillarisation of the Industry:

Automobile, Electrical and Electrical parts, Transformers, Plastic parts etc

3.9. Medium Scale Enterprises.

3.9.1 List of the units in Jalgaon & nearby Area.

- 1) Khandesh Extraction Ltd, Near Railway Station, Chalisgaon, Dist Jalgaon.
- 2) Tulsi Extractions Ltd, N-99, MIDC Jalgaon
- 3) Datta Agro services Pvt.LTd
- 4) Paradise Polymers Limited, E-23, Mad Jalgaon.
- 5) Spectrum Polytech V 195, MIDC Jalgaon.
- 6) S.K oil Inds Shivaji Nagar, Jalgaon.

3.9.2 Major Exportable Item.:

Irrigation System (PVC Pipes & Fittings), Food Products i.e Mango, Banana, Guava etc Pulp & Powder.

3.10 Service Enterprises.

- 1. Computer Training Institute
- 2. Xerox, Fax, Typing Cyber Café etc.
- 3. Desk Top publishing / Screen printing.
- 4. Repairing & Servicing of TV / Fridge / A. C. etc.
- 5. Hotel & Restaurant
- 6. Advertising media

3.11 Potential for New MSMEs:-

Sr.	. High			Medium	Low	
1	Bio-coal	briquettes	from	Oil Mills	Plastic Moulded articles	

	sugarcane and Banana		
	waste		
2	Baby food based on Banana	Ayurvedic and Herbal	Automobile spares
3	Food products	Cattle / Poultry feed	Mushroom cultivation
4		Bone fertilizer	Saw Mill
5		Poultry farming	Readymade Garments

4. Existing Cluster of Micro & Small Enterprises: Nil

4.1 DETAIL OF MAJOR CLUSTERS identified:-

4.1.1 Manufacturing Sector

S1.	Name of the Cluster	Principal Products	No. of	Major	Present
No.		manufactured	Units	issues/requirement	Cluster
1.	Plastic Mat Cluster Jalgaon	P. P. mats	70-80	Electricity, Technology and Quality Control	
2.	Gold Ornaments Cluster, Jalgaon	Gold and Silver Ornaments	39	Lack of Trained manpower and automation. Need market design.	
3.	Sai Engineering Cluster, Jalgaon	Engineering and Automobile, Electrical and Allied products	20	Lack of Trained manpower and automation. Need market design facilities, new technology.	

4.1.2 Service Sector: Nil

4.2. Details for Identified Clusters.

4.2.1 Name of the cluste: Plastic Mat Cluster Jalgoan, Indentified Cluster

1.	Principal Product Manufactured in the Cluster	P. P. Mats
2	Name of the SPV	Yet to be formed
3.	No. of functional units in the clusters.	70-80
4.	Turnover of the clusters	25 crs
5.	Value of Exports from the Clusters	10-15%
6	Employment in Cluster	Direct 3000
		Indirect 6000
7.	Average investment in Plant & Machinery	9 crs

8	3.	Major issues/requirement	High investment of Technology and
			Regular supply of Electricity.
ç	9.	Presence of capable Institutions	Uttar Maharahtra VIdyapeeth
1	10	Thrust Areas	Electricity Technology and Quality
1	1.	Problems & constraints	Trust Building

4.2.2 Name of the cluster: Gold Ornament Cluster, Jalgaon:

1.	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	Gold & Silver Ornaments
2.	Name of the SPV	Yet to be formed
3.	No. of functional units in the clusters.	Micro 37 + Women:2
4.	Turnover of the Clusters	Proposed: 3000 crs
5.	Employment in Cluster	Proposed: 5000 nos
6.	Average investment in plant & Machinery.	11.00 cr
7.	Major issues/requirement	Lack of Trained manpower and
		automatization need market design
		facilities, New Technology.

4.2.3 Fabrication and General Engg cluster.

Name of the Cluster: M/s Sai Engineering Cluster, Jalgaon.

1.	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	Engineering and Automobile
		Electrical and Allied products
2.	Name of the SPV	Yet to be formed
3.	No. of functional units in the clusters.	Micro 18 + Women:1 Small: 1
		Total 20
4.	Turnover of the Clusters	Proposed: 1000 crs annual
5.	Value of Exports from the Clusters	3%
6.	Employment in Cluster	Proposed: 1200 nos
7.	Average investment in plant & Machinery.	7.07 cr
8.	Major issues/requirement	Lack of Trained manpower and
		automatization need market design
		facilities, New Technology.

5. General issues raised by industry association during the course of meeting:-

- 1. Lack of awareness of Govt. Schemes pertaining to MSMEs such as CLCSS, NMCP Schemes etc.
- 2. Non receipt of timely payment from large scale units.
- 3. Bankers avoid to accept the cases under CGTMSE especially for the new entrepreneurs and insist for the collateral security.

4. Octroi Problems.

6. Action plan for MSME Schemes during 2016-17

Sr.	Name of the scheme	Proposed activity on the scheme
1.	MSE-CDP	Demand Based
2.	ISO-900/14000/HACCP reimbursement	-
3.	MSE-MDA	Demand Based
4.	CLCSS	-
5.	Capacity building and strengthening of data base	-
6.	International co-operation	Demand Based
7.	TREAD for women	Demand Based
8.	Vendor Development Programmes (VDPs)	-
9.	National awards	Demand Based
10.	NMCP schemes	
	Lean manufacturing	Demand Based
	Design clinic	Demand Based
	Market assistance and technical up gradation	Demand Based
	MATU	Demand Based
	Tech. & Quality up gradation support	Demand Based
	ICT	Demand Based
	Bar code	-
	IPR	-
	Incubator scheme	-
	Awareness Programme on Zed	Demand Based

7. STEPS TO SET UP MSMEs

Following are the brief description of different agencies for rendering assistance to the entrepreneurs.

S. No.	Type of assistance	Name and address of agencies.
1.	Registration	Udyog Aadhar
		http://udyogaadhaar.gov.in/
		For details, Visit:
		General Manager
		District Industries Centre
		Opp Govt. Polytechnic, National
		Highway No 9, Jalgaon 425001.
2.	Identification of project profiles, techno-	MSME-Development Institute,
	economic and managerial consultancy	Kurla-Andheri Road, Sakinaka, Mumbai -
	services, market survey and economic	400 072. Tel:
	survey reports, Marketing facilities	28576090/3091/

	through Domestic and International Trade	Fax No : 28578092	
	Fairs, PPP.		
3.	Technical Consultancy	MSME-DI, Sakinaka, Mumbai -72	
4.	Industrial Plots	MIDC Jalgaon	
5.	For raw materials under Govt. Supply.	a) NSIC, Nashik	
		b) MSSIDC & DIC Jalgoan	
6.	Plant and Machinery under hire/purchase	Through NSIC, Nashik	
	basis.	National Small Industries	
		Corporation,	
		Galla No 13, 3 rd Floor,	
		Udyog Bhawan, MIDC, Satpur, Nashik	
7.	Power/Electricity	Maharashtra State Electric	
		Distribution Company, Jalgaon	
8.	Technical Know-how	MSME Technology Centre (IGTR),	
		Aurangabad	
		MSME Technology Centre (IDEMI),	
		Mumbai	
		MSME-DI, Mumbai	
9.	Quality & Standard	MSME Testing Centre, Mumbai Beaureu of	
		Indian Standards, Marol, Mumbai	
10	Marketing/Export Assistance	NSIC Nashik/MSME-DI, Mumbai	
11.	Other Promotional Agencies.	KVIB, KVIC, MSSIDC, Lead	
		Banks, DIC, MSME Testing Centre, Mumbai	
		etc.	